
Ms Liz McDonnell 
Climate Change and Bioenergy Division Policy Unit 
Department of Agriculture and the Marine 
Pavallion A 
Grattan Business Park 
Portlaoise 
County Laois 
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88 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnioinhoiiea~hh: urn Chooinhnii Comhrhad 

Dear Ms McDoiinell 

I ani to refer to your letter of 13/03/2015, received on 13/03/2015, in relation to an 
application for a waste licence reference number WO266-01, by Mallow Contracts 
Limited, in respect of a facility at Mallow Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballyhilloge, 
Mourneabbey, Co. Cork. 

I ain to advise that your letter will be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
account when detennining the application, in accordance with I the Waste Management 
Acts, as amended, and Article 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

i 1  
'I 

~! 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
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Waste Licence Application re: Mallow Contracts Limited at Lissard & Ballyhillope, 
Mounieabbev, County Cork. 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


